



STEFANO CAROTENUTO

Graphic Designer

PERSONAL DETAILS

- E** hammergraphics@stefanocarotenuto.com
- T** Gilldown Place Birmingham, UK
- A** +44 7751128481
- W** www.stefanocarotenuto.com
- Bé** Stefano Carotenuto
- f** Hammer Graphics
- @** stefanographic
- ▶** Uni Pixel
- in** Stefano Carotenuto

PROFILE

I am a qualified, creative and competent Graphic Designer with 2D illustrations skills and a strong creative flair that is born from my passion for design.

I'm 10 years of work experience as a freelancer in communication agencies.

I am able to work independently to deadlines and have a keen interest in new trends and developments in Visual Design.

I am a hardworking with a great desire to learn and to gain experience in a creative environment.

I am highly motivated and enthusiastic to reach my full potential both personally and professionally.

A present I am looking for my new challenging position, one which will make best use of my existing creative skills and experience and also further my personal and professional development.

EXPERIENCE

September 2017 - December 2018

director of the marketing department / Gam Srl - Salerno

Duties

- Corporate image management,
- Management and creation of the website,
- Management of the company's social channels.

February 2015 - July 2017

Art Director / Mary Art - Nola

Duties

- Creating designs for fashion
- Creative team Director,
- Customer services management.
- Print process management

June 2014 - January 2015

Graphic Designer / HQ Design - Campagna

Duties

- Logo Creation,
- Customer service management,
- Corporate image creation,
- Printing process management.

January 2013 - August 2013

Graphic Designer / Sta.Ma Srl - Salerno

Duties

- Corporate image management.

January 2010 - September 2010

Graphic Designer / Factot srl - Salerno

- design of the corporate newspaper.

January 2009 - Present

Graphic Designer Freelance

- Meeting clients and determining their requirements and budget,
- Preparation drafts for customers,
- Product realization.

LANGUAGE

English	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
Italian	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●
French	● ● ● ● ● ● ● ●

SKILLS

Drawing by hand	██████████ ██████████
Illustration	████████████████████
Design	████████████████████
Typography	████████████████████
Photoshop	████████████████████
Illustrator	████████████████████
InDesign	████████████████████
PremierePro	████████████████████
AfterEffects	████████████████████
HTML	████████████████████
WordPress	████████████████████

VOLUNTARY EXPERIENCE

free visual design lessons at the University of Salerno

REFERENCES

Available on request.

EDUCATION

2015 - 2019

University of Salerno / Bachelor Degree

Salerno, September 2015 - January 2019

Bachelor Degree in communication sciences.

2012

Athena School - ADOBE CERTIFIED TRAINING CENTRE

Salerno January 2012 - November 2012

graduated in Graphic Design.

- Illustrator
 - Photoshop
 - InDesign
 - Visual communication
 - Logo Design
-

2008

State commercial technical institute Wilfredo Pareto

Salerno July 2008

accountant qualification

ACHIEVEMENTS

- I directed the creative department for which I worked in 2015.
 - My work at HQ design has brought a profit of over € 70,000 to the company.
-

INTERESTS

- Rock music,
 - VideoGames,
 - TV series,
 - Movies,
 - Comics.
-